Richard M. Jones, PE

Department of Public Works Commissioner of Public Works

City Hall Thomas M. Eeg, P.E.
730 Washington Avenue iy Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Operations
Racine, Wisconsin 53403

262.636.9121 — Public Works John C. Rooney, P.E.

262.636.9191 - Engineering Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

City of Racine, Wisconsin

July 9, 2007
TO: Alderman Ron D. Hart, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John C. Rooney
Asst. Comm. of Public Works/Engineering

RE: Change Order No. 1, Contract 16-07 (K7-019), Curb & Gutter Repair C.D.B.G., D.C. Burbach
Inc., contractor.
Attached is Change Order No. 1 on the above contract in the amount of $11,632.18. This change order reflects

additional work encountered during construction.

Funding is available in the following accounts:

Account No. Description Amount
897-030-5510 Curb & Gutter Repair C.D.B.G. $5,074.60
104-987-5420 Storm Sewer $4,475.00
987-908-5010 Concrete Paving Misc. Loc. $2,082.58
$11,632.18

The original contract was approved under Resolution No. 07-0115 of March 20, 2007, in the amount of
$99,925.40. Adding this change order to the previous total, the new contract total is $111557.58.

Cc: Joy Hansche
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